



Curriculum Vitae (CV) Karsten Beermann

Name: Beermann, Karsten
Date of Birth: 3. May 1958
Address private: Balschenweg 20, 31535 Neustadt a. Rbge.
Family status: married, 3 children
Nationality: German
Profession: mechanical engineer (university),
specialized in refrigeration technology

Membership in
professional societies: DKV, VDI, DIN, KIN, BIV, VDKF, IKKE, ASHRAE, ZVKKW

Key Qualifications:

Director/Principal of the international technical college for Refrigeration, AC and Energy Technology IKKE gGmbH, Duisburg, Germany,
Former Chairman of Competence & Qualification Committee (CQC) of AREA,
Chairman of DKV, region of Hannover,
Convenior of EN 13313 / ISO 22712 (competence of personnel RAC),
Deputy Chief Expert at WorldSkills International (German expert),
Chairman of ZVKKW, committee education and science,
Project engineer in various international projects (Refrigeration craftsman, REAL Skills Europe, SPARK, EPEP, REAL Alternatives, REAL Alternatives 4 Life).

Education:
(1980-1986) Study in mechanical engineering, Technical university of Hannover, degree as certified engineer, specialized in refrigeration technology, air-conditioning and heat pumps

Employment Record:

1983-1986	Teacher at the KVHS Neustadt
1986-1990	Project and sales engineer, area development KÖRTING AG, Hannover
1990	Research engineer Research Center for Refrigeration and Heat Pumps FKW, Hannover
1990-1993	Scientific employer at the Institute for Refrigeration and Applied Heattechnology (IKW), Hannover
1993-1996	Academic council at the Institute for Refrigeration and Applied Heattechnology (IKW), Hannover
1996	Technical manager Ziegra ice machines, Hannover
1996-1997	Vice principal at the technical college for refrigeration NKF, Springe, North-Germany
1997-2001	Principal at the technical college for refrigeration NKF, Springe, North-Germany
2001-2002	Technical sales manager Beck – industrial refrigeration, Hannover, Germany
Since February 2003	Director / Principal of the international technical college for Refrigeration, Air-conditioning and Energy Technology IKKE gGmbH, Duisburg, Germany

Languages:

English:	fluent in word and writing
French:	fluent

Duisburg, 20th of December 2022

Karsten Beermann